PROVIDENCE COLLEGE
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02918-0001

Phillips Memorial Library

Archives
To: Robert L. Deasy
History Department
From: Jane M. Jackson
Director of Archives
Date: Apr.21, 1998
Subject: Army Specialized Training Program Reunion

Dear Professor Deasy:

- I sifted through the material we have on the Army Specialized Training
Program and tried to pinpoint the pieces that I thought would have historical
and/or nostalgic value. Enclosed is a list of the items that you can look
through and select at your leisure.
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The one item we are still working on is the film. I have never viewed
it, so I cannot say what the quality or exact content is. But it came over to
us labeled “ASTP,” so I hope it has some nice close up type shots, not just
little ants marching around Hendricken Field. 1In any case, we’ll have it made
into a WHS version. Even if you don’t use it for the Reunion, we should have
it transferred from the old reel-to-reel before it deteriorates any further.

Sincerely,
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iJane M. Jacks
Director of Archives

c.c.: Ann Manchester-Molak
Ltc. Randall C. Golonka
Gary P. Fortunato
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